



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

May 29, 2026

Aurelio Salazar, Jr.

Via email: aurelios@ci.salinas.ca.us

No Action Closure Letter re FPPC No. 2025-01261; Aurelio Salazar Jr.

Dear Aurelio Salazar Jr.,

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (“Commission”) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to a case that was opened as a result of a sworn complaint alleging that you violated the Act’s conflict of interest provisions when voting on an item before the Salinas City Council.

Upon concluding our review of the case, we are closing this matter with no further action as there is insufficient evidence to support a finding that there was a violation of the Act. For purposes of Section 87100, making, participating in, or influencing a governmental decision does not include actions by a public official that are solely ministerial.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at jevans@fppc.ca.gov or 279-237-3754.

Sincerely,

Jaleena Evans

Jaleena Evans, Attorney
Enforcement Division

cc: Andrew Sandoval, Sworn Complainant

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.